
TARC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Meeting Notice: 

Pursuant to KRS 96.A, the TARC Board of Directors is to meet monthly. The next meeting will be 
held: 
TARC Headquarters, 1000 W. Broadway, Louisville KY 40203 
Board Room 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 1:30 p.m.  

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability may request a reasonable 
accommodation for assistance with the meeting or meeting materials. Please contact Ashlie Woods 
at 502.561.5108. Requests made as early as possible will allow time to arrange accommodation.  

Meeting Instructions: 

Broadcast via Facebook Live at: facebook.com/ridetarc 

Audience and/or TARC staff can join via Facebook Live, public comments will be accepted via 
Facebook Messenger, by calling 502-585-1234 or at www.ridetarc.org 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://zoom.us/j/91902618325?pwd=czYxSkZZNkY3aTFHUEVKUFI4b0ZiUT09 
 

Meeting ID: 919 0261 8325 

Passcode: 605847 

One tap mobile:  +13017158592,,91902618325# 

 

https://www.facebook.com/ridetarc
https://zoom.us/j/91902618325?pwd=czYxSkZZNkY3aTFHUEVKUFI4b0ZiUT09


TARC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Agenda – November 16, 2021 
 

I. Quorum Call/Call to Order     John Launius  1:30 
 

II. Approval of October Meeting Minutes    Board of Directors 1:35 – 1:40 
 

III. Staff Reports and Presentations        1:40 – 2:00 
1. TARC Monthly Performance Report    Randy Frantz 
2. September Financial Statements    Tonya Carter 

 
IV. Action Items          2:00 – 2:30 

a. Resolution 2021-37 
Recognition of Board Member Mary Morrow   Carrie Butler 

b. Resolution 2021-38 
Recognition of Board Member J.C. Stites    Carrie Butler 

c. Resolution 2021-43 
Management Consulting     Carrie Butler 

d. Resolution 2021-48 
Jeffersonville Bus Stop Improvements   Geoffrey Hobin 

e. Resolution 2021-49 
Transfer of Fareboxes     Geoffrey Hobin 

f. Resolution 2021-50 
CY 2022 Board and Committee Meeting Calendar  Carrie Butler 
 

V. Old Business 
 

VI. New Business 
 

VII. Chair’s Report       John Launius  2:30 – 2:40 
 

VIII. Public Comment       Pat Mulvihill  2:40 – 2:50 
 

IX. Proposed Agenda Items      Carrie Butler  2:50 – 2:55 
 

X. Adjournment       John Launius   3:00 



TARC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

October 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 
 
The Board of Directors of Transit Authority of River City (TARC) met on October 26, 2021 at 
1:30 P.M. in person at TARC Board Room, 1000 West Broadway.  
 
 
Board Members Present                                             
 
In person:   Virtual: 
John Launius   Bonita Black 
Carla Dearing 
Jan Day    
Ted Smith 
Tawanda Owsley   
 
 
Quorum Call  
Chair Launius called the meeting to order at 1:35 P.M.  
 
Adoption of Minutes  
The motion was duly moved for the September 2021 Board Meeting minutes and the Special 
Closed Session Board Meeting minutes by Carla Dearing and seconded by Ted Smith. Board of 
Directors unanimously accepted the September 2021 Board Meeting minutes.  
 
 
Staff Reports- 
 
 
September Performance Report 
Presented By:  Randy Frantz and Carrie Butler 
 
See Powerpoint presentation 
 
 
Update on Financials 
Presented By: Tonya Carter 
 
See PDF of August Financials  
 
 
 
Board Resolutions  
 
 
Resolution 2021-39 Fifth Third Signatory for Assistant Finance Director  
Presented by: Tonya Carter 
 
A resolution to authorize TARC’s Assistant Finance Director Matthew Abner as a signatory for 
TARC’s Fifth Third Bank banking accounts. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Jan Day and seconded by Ted Smith and approved.  
 
 



TARC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 
Resolution 2021-40 Line of Credit FY22  
Presented by: Tonya Carter 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director/CEO Carrie Butler or Chief Financial Officer/ 
CFO Tonya Carter to have authority to execute any documents, advances and pay downs on 
the $6,000,000 revolving line of credit with Fifth Third Bank our current financial institution. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Carla Dearing and seconded by Tawanda Owsley and 
approved.  
 
Resolution 2021-41 Bus Purchase  
Presented by: Geoffrey Hobin 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to purchase two (2) electric buses and fourteen 
(14) diesel buses from the Gillig Corporation, as well as six (6) electric buses from Nova Bus at 
a total amount expended not to exceed $15,250,000. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Carla Dearing and seconded by Ted Smith and approved.  
 
 
Resolution 2021-42 Annex Solar Array Installation  
Presented by: Geoffrey Hobin 
 
Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Solar Energy 
Solutions, LLC, for the installation of a solar array on TARC’s Alyce French Johnson Education 
and Training Building up to a total amount not to exceed $140,961. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Ted Smith and seconded by Jan Day and approved.  
 
Resolution 2021- 43 Management Consulting Services 
Presented by: Carrie Butler 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a contract for an Initial Term of one 
(1) year and an option of two (2) one-year terms with Trans Pro Consulting for Management 
Consulting Professional Services with Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity Services (IDIQ) for 
a not-to-exceed amount of $236,248. 
 
The Board has decided to hold this one.  Would prefer to present during a Strategic Planning 
and Technology Subcommittee meeting prior to Board approval.    
 
Resolution 2021-44 Management Consulting Services 
This resolution has been put on hold. 
 
Resolution 2021-45 Pest Control Services  
Presented by: Maria Harris 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a Contract with Terminix for an 
Initial Term of three (3) years in the amount of $69,660.00 with an Optional Term of two (2) one-
year extensions exercise in the amount of $48,768.00 for a not-to-exceed amount of $118,428. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Tawanda Owsley and seconded by Carla Dearing and 
approved. 
 
 



TARC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 
Resolution 2021-46 5310 Subrecipients  
Presented by: Geoffrey Hobin 
 
A resolution approving the award of Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with 
Disabilities Section 5310 program funds as set out below, and authorizing the Executive 
Director to enter into grant subrecipient agreements with the recommended subrecipients of 
these funds. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Tawanda Owsley and seconded by Jan Day and approved. 
 
Resolution 2021-47 Recognition of Essential Service 
Presented by:  Carrie Butler 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to authorize pay for TARC employees to 
recognize service during the COVID-19 pandemic for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,750,000. 
 
The motion was duly moved by Carla Dearing and seconded by Jan Day and approved. 
 
Chair’s Report 
 
Chair Launius would just like to show his appreciation to the Union and all the hard work going 
on behind the scenes.  Kudos to everyone on the Board for your continued engagement. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Lillian Brents (ATU President and Business Agent) – I want to thank leadership, Executive team 
and the Board for supporting essential pay.  Want to continue to encourage building 
relationships and encourage the leadership team to attend meetings.   
Would like to talk about hiring.  Thank you for meeting efforts in hiring process.  Still want to see 
additional training for current employees to help us give better service to the community and 
each other.  Would like to see MV with a mentor program and encourage TARC to talk about 
the service they are providing. 
Thank you for the new buses.  Again, would like to see additional training for the Maintenance 
department and also for preventative maintenance.  Need funds set aside for professional 
development.   
Again, thank you and I look forward to working with everybody. 
 
 
Proposed Agenda Items 
 

• FY 2022 Board and Subcommittees Calendar 
• Proposed to have a special Strategic Planning meeting to discuss the Resolution for 

Management Consulting Services 
 
Adjournment  
 
Chair Launius made a motion to adjourn at 3:13 p.m. which was moved by Ted Smith and 
seconded by Carla Dearing and approved. 
 
 
 
______________________________                              _____________                     
John Launius, Chair             Date             



1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS UPDATE
NOVEMBER 16, 2021



• Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act 

• OSHA releases Emergency Temporary Standard (ETS) vaccine standards

• Attended APTA EXPO conference

• Conducted TARC Accessibility Advisory Council (TAAC) meeting

• Rose Awards - Celebrate Marcella Bell

• Hiring, Hiring, Hiring!

SINCE THE LAST BOARD MEETING…..

HIGHLIGHTS

2



Deliver 
transportation                             
services that 
enhance the                                 

Greater Louisville 
community 

MISSION STATEMENT

3



1

2

3

4

5

6

Deliver Quality Services
- Safe

- Accessible

- Sustainable

4

DELIVER TRANSPORTATION SERVICES THAT ENHANCE THE GREATER LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY 

MISSION STATEMENT & SUCCESS FACTORS

Focus on Rider Needs    
- Voice of the Customer

- Dependability

- Frequent, Fast, & Direct

Maintain Adequate Financial Resources
- MTTF, Revenue, Expenses

- Fund Capital Needs

- Prudent Contractual Management

Support the Community’s Well Being
- Program Involvement

- Workforce & Economic Development

- Outreach

Engage an Effective Team
- Promote Transparency

- Training & Development

- Opportunities for Growth

Explore Visionary Opportunities
- Long Range Planning

- Transformative Technology

- Multimodal Trends



TARC (FIXED ROUTE) OPERATOR STAFFING

5

# Budgeted: 376 

# Total Operators: 328 
Delta to Budget: 48

# Available Operators: 307
Delta from Total: 21

• # Recent Graduates
• Jun 21 class: 2
• Jul 19 class: 11
• Aug 23 class: 15

• 12 remaining from Oct 18 class

• Preparing, recruiting, for Jan 10 class

354 applications received since 5/30 



TARC3 (PARATRANSIT) OPERATOR STAFFING

6

Staffing / Service Actions

• Bruce Withers, new MV GM
• Increased starting wage from $15 to $17/hr
• Eliminated training period wage
• $1,500 sign-on, $500 referral
• Added(ing) additional subcontractors
• Improved scheduling, routing
• Allowable OT while adhering to FTA guidelines
• Multiple recruiting platforms
• Full-time onsite recruiting efforts

Week of 11/1 Recruiting Efforts

• Candidate outreach: 1,439
• Phone screens from outreach: 67
• Applications after phone screens: 21
• Interviews scheduled: 15
• Interviews conducted: 6
• Total # in qualifications: 12

Total Network Headcount to Date: 101

Operator Updates

• 1 driver cadetting
• 3 drivers completing behind the wheel training
• 4 drivers started class 11/3
• 3 drivers qualified for 11/17 class



Monthly 

FIXED ROUTE 

RIDERSHIP

7

YTD 

441K -1% VLM
+10% VLY 1.7M +10% VLY

Monthly 

PARATRANSIT
YTD 

24.5K +3% VLM
-7% VLY 99.9K +2% VLY



Monthly 

FIXED ROUTE 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE

8

YTD 

77% -1Pts VLM
-2 Pts VLY 79% +2 Pts VLY

Current Detours

Long Term:
Line 15 VA construction
Line 71 Middle Rd construction
Line 19 & 31, Frankfort

Short Term:
Line 71 Graham St construction
Line 10 & 18 Dixie RR crossing maintenance 
Line 19 35th/Bohne construction

Monthly 

PARATRANSIT
YTD 

69% -1 Pts VLM
-16 Pts VLY 72% -13 Pts VLY 12% early, 19% late



% Missed Trips 

Wk 11/1: 3%

Previous 5 Wk Avg: 4%

May: 2.0%, Jun: 3.4%, Jul: 1.0%, Aug: 3.2%, Sep 3.7%, Oct 3.75

MV WEEKLY PERFORMANCE

9



Monthly 

FIXED ROUTE 

MV LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

10

YTD 

$204.9K +13% VLM
+2,200% VLY $658.2K +1,226% VLY

Monthly Details

$115K (56%), Late Trip, > 30 mins late

$33K (16%), On Time, < 93%

$31K (15%), Missed Trips

$21K (10%), Productivity, gold 1.75 trips/hr

Types of Penalties:
Missed Trip

Late Trip

On-Time Performance

Excessive Trip Length

Customer Complaints

Compromised Safety

Maintenance



Monthly 

SAFETY PREVENTABLE ACCIDENTS

SAFETY

11

YTD 

5 -50%VLM
-68% VLY 35 -37% VLY

Monthly 

SAFETY ACCIDENTS TOTAL
YTD 

26 -7% VLM
-4% VLY 93 -23% VLY

Monthly 

PREVENTABLE ACCIDENTS / 100K MILES
YTD 

1.0 -50%VLM
-67% VLY 1.7 -39% VLY



Monthly 

FIXED ROUTE 

12

YTD 

487 -20% VLM
+13% VLY 2.0K +27% VLY

Monthly 

PARATRANSIT
YTD 

493 +8%%VLM
+247% VLY 1.8K +200% VLY

Monthly 

COMPLAINTS / 1,000 RIDERS
YTD 

2.1 -7% VLM
+57% VLY 2.2 +55% VLY

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMPLAINTS



OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA)

COVID VACCINATION UPDATE

13

What:
- 11/4, Emergency Temporary Standard (ETS) to minimize risk of COVID-19
- Employers with 100+ EE’s and/or states with OSHA- approved plans
- Employers must develop, implement, and enforce vaccination policy

When:
- First compliance deadline is Dec 5, minimum ETS standards
- Must be fully compliant by Jan 4 

Next Steps:
- Understanding of regulations
- TARC policy written and reviewed
- EE communication
- Policy compliance 



BY THE NUMBERS….. 

COVID VACCINATION EFFORTS

14

TARC TARC3

# Transit Operators 350 114
# Frontline Workers 234 34

TOTAL EE’s 584 148

Total Vaccinated 296 64
% Vaccinated 50% (+7%) 43%



THANK YOU

15



16

November 16, 2021

SEPTEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS UPDATE



                                      
    TARC Board of Directors 
    Financial Summary       
    September, Fiscal Year 2022      
   
    

Current Month Revenues Compared to Budget 
 
Total Operating Revenues are under budget $140,785 (pg. 2, line 9) mainly due to 
Passenger Fares, Purchased Transportation Fares and Special Fares being under budget. 
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Subsidies) are under budget $878,980 (pg. 2, line16) 
mainly due to applying less Federal Reimbursement Funds-FTA due to operating expenses 
being under budget. Total Capital Contributions are over budget $1,754,512 (pg. 2, line 25) 
due to timing of new bus purchases. Total Revenues with Capital are over budget $734,747 
(pg. 2, line27) mainly due to total Capital Contributions being over budget. 

 
Current Month Expenses Compared to Budget 
 
Total Operating Expenses are under budget $1,019,765 (pg. 2, line 41) mainly due to Direct 
Labor, Fringe & Benefits, Materials and Purchased Transportation being under budget. 
Total Capital Expenses are over budget $50,314 (pg. 2, line 48) compared to budget. Total 
Expenses with Capital are under budget $969,451 (pg. 2, line 50) due to Operating 
Expenses being under budget.  
 
Current Month Actual Summary 
 
Total Operating Revenues are $617,136 (pg. 2, line 9) and Total Operating Expenses are 
$7,157,079 (pg. 2, line 41) bringing the net to an unfavorable balance of $6,539,943 before 
Subsidies are applied. After applying Subsidies $6,539,943 (pg. 2, line 16) we are balanced 
(pg. 2, line 53) for the current month before Capital Contributions and Capital Expenses are 
applied. 
 
YTD Revenues Compared to Budget 

 
Total Operating Revenues are under budget $240,484 (pg. 2 line 9) mainly due to 
Passenger Fares, Purchased Transportation fares and Special fares being under budget 
but off set by Other Agency Revenues being over budget. Total Non-Operating Revenues 
(Subsidies) are under budget $2,627,732 (pg. 2, line 16) mainly due to applying less 
Federal Reimbursement Funds-FTA due to operating expenses being under budget. Total 
Capital Contributions are under budget $5,080,598 (pg. 2, line 25) mainly due to timing of 
new bus purchases in the current month. Total Revenues with Capital are under budget 
$7,948,814 (pg. 2, line 27) mainly due to Subsidies and Capital Contributions. 

 
YTD Expenses Compared to Budget 
 
Total Operating Expenses are under budget $2,541,109 (pg. 2, line 41) mainly due to Direct 
Labor, Fringe & Benefits, Materials, and Purchased Transportation being under budget. 
Total Capital Expenses are over budget $192,691 (pg. 2, line 48) compared to budget. 
Total Expenses with Capital are under budget $2,348,418 (pg. 2, line 50) due to Operating 
Expenses being under budget.   

 



 
 
   
YTD Actual Summary 
 
Total Operating Revenues are $1,986,122 (pg. 2, line 9) and Total Operating Expenses are 
$21,460,503 (pg. 2, line 41) bringing the net to an unfavorable balance of $19,474,381 
before Subsidies are applied. After applying Subsidies $19,147,274 (pg. 2, line 16) the net 
unfavorable balance is $327,107 for the current month before Capital Contributions and 
Capital Expenses are applied. This can also be seen on page 8 in your Financial Statement 
packet. 
 
Operating Summary 
 
Overall after applying the Subsidies the unfavorable balance for the year-to-date on the 
Statement of Revenues – Expenses is $327,107 before applying the MTTF Revenue 
receipts. September budgeted MTTF receipts for revenue deposits is over budget 
$1,583,983 (pg. 7) year-to-date. We currently have a favorable balance before capital year-
to-date of $1,256,876 (pg. 8) due to the MTTF revenue deposits being over budget. MTTF 
Net Profit Fees are down $1,377,800 (pg. 7) and Employee Withholdings are up $890,664 
(pg. 7) year to date compared to last year. 
 



page  2Statement of Revenue - Expenses - with Capital Contributions

September 2021, Fiscal Year 2022

FY22 Over budget Over budget Percentage
Description Total Budget Actual Budget (Under budget) Actual Budget (Under budget) Remaining

Revenues

1 Passenger Fares 4,757,097 377,442 436,049 (58,607) 1,145,238 1,298,720 (153,482) 75.93%
2 Paratransit Fares 805,500 70,878 88,000 (17,122) 220,961 262,500 (41,539) 72.57%
3 Special Fare Revenues (UofL, UPS and etc) 1,796,605 105,728 161,180 (55,452) 369,130 447,310 (78,180) 79.45%
4 Comp Specials 150,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 100.00%
5 Advertising Revenue 624,000 53,333 52,000 1,333 160,000 156,000 4,000 74.36%
6 Other Agency Revenues 183,300 9,755 15,275 (5,520) 78,317 45,825 32,492 57.27%
7 Total Recoveries-Insurance 65,000 0 5,417 (5,417) 12,476 16,251 (3,775) 80.81%
8
9 Operating Revenues 8,381,502 617,136 757,921 (140,785) 1,986,122 2,226,606 (240,484) 76.30%

10
11 MTTF Contributions- Federated 50,865,563 1,962,077 1,962,077 0 11,110,959 11,110,959 0 78.16%
12 Local Government Funds - MTTF 1,146,453 25,285 95,538 (70,253) 25,285 286,614 (261,329) 97.79%
13 Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA 38,008,770 4,375,792 5,096,125 (720,333) 7,834,241 10,096,125 (2,261,884) 79.39%
14 State Government Funds 1,553,856 176,789 265,183 (88,394) 176,789 281,308 (104,519) 88.62%
15
16 Total Non-Operating Revenues 91,574,642 6,539,943 7,418,923 (878,980) 19,147,274 21,775,006 (2,627,732) 79.09%
17
18 Total Revenues Before Cap Contributions 99,956,144 7,157,079 8,176,844 (1,019,765) 21,133,395 24,001,612 (2,868,216) 78.86%
19
20 Local Government Funds - MTTF, Cap 2,188,232 33,829 48,898 (15,069) 50,567 271,494 (220,927) 97.69%
21 Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap 22,218,487 1,631,295 148,646 1,482,649 2,176,030 7,418,276 (5,242,246) 90.21%
22 State Goverenment Funds, Cap 0 286,932 0 286,932 382,575 0 382,575 0.00%
23 Other Agencies Revenue, Cap 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00%
24
25 Total Capital Contributions 24,406,719 1,952,056 197,544 1,754,512 2,609,172 7,689,770 (5,080,598) 89.31%
26
27 Total Revenues 124,362,863 9,109,135 8,374,388 734,747 23,742,567 31,691,382 (7,948,814) 80.91%
28
29
30 Expenses
31
32 Labor 32,000,848 2,411,287 2,591,834 (180,547) 7,314,169 7,826,199 (512,030) 77.14%
33 Fringes & Benefits 31,734,057 2,550,089 2,800,979 (250,890) 7,193,810 7,847,982 (654,172) 77.33%
34 Services 5,639,222 425,836 474,471 (48,635) 1,219,201 1,417,479 (198,278) 78.38%
35 Materials 7,458,185 490,906 629,041 (138,135) 1,543,855 1,848,780 (304,925) 79.30%
36 Utilities 1,016,796 52,145 84,733 (32,588) 211,118 254,199 (43,081) 79.24%
37 Casualty & Liability 2,736,426 222,047 228,035 (5,988) 811,727 684,105 127,622 70.34%
38 Purchased Transportation 18,740,930 949,799 1,316,555 (366,756) 3,062,747 3,944,665 (881,918) 83.66%
39 Interest Expense 7,860 790 791 (1) 2,485 2,486 (1) 68.38%
40 Other Expenses 621,820 54,179 50,405 3,774 101,391 175,717 (74,326) 83.69%
41 Operating Expenses 99,956,144 7,157,079 8,176,844 (1,019,765) 21,460,503 24,001,612 (2,541,109) 78.53%
42
43
44
45 Development Cost & Loss on Disposal 426,467 19,879 7,360 12,519 37,218 14,720 22,498 91.27%
46 Depreciation Expenses 12,194,557 969,726 931,931 37,795 2,882,186 2,713,567 168,619 76.36%
47 Loss on Disposal of Assets 0 0 0 0 1,574 0 1,574 0.00%
48 Total Capital Expenses 12,621,024 989,606 939,291 50,314 2,920,977 2,728,287 192,691 76.86%
49
50 Total  Expenses 112,577,168 8,146,684 9,116,135 (969,451) 24,381,480 26,729,899 (2,348,418) 78.34%
51
52
53 Revenue / Expense Difference Before Capital 0 0 0 0 (327,107) 0 (327,107) 0.00%
54
55 Revenue / Expense Difference After Capital 11,785,695 962,451 (741,747) 1,704,198 (638,913) 4,961,483 (5,600,396) 105.42%

Fiscal Year-to-dateCurrent Month



page 3

Total Labor

September 2021, Fiscal Year 2022

FY21 Over budget Over budget Percentage
Description Total Budget Actual Budget (Under budget) Actual Budget (Under budget) Remaining

1 Direct Labor 32,000,848 2,411,287 2,591,834 (180,547) 7,314,169 7,826,199 (512,030) 77.14%
2 Sick Leave 1,651,183 114,465 192,425 (77,960) 347,007 418,900 (71,893) 78.98%
3 Holiday 1,252,323 107,919 138,488 (30,569) 219,345 274,397 (55,052) 82.48%
4 Vacation 2,088,175 122,973 180,768 (57,795) 525,748 518,497 7,251 74.82%
5 Other Paid Absences 240,381 39,476 15,812 23,664 66,526 46,823 19,703 72.32%
6
7 Total 37,232,910 2,796,120 3,119,327 (323,207) 8,472,795 9,084,816 (612,021) 77.24%
8
9 Difference compared to Budget (323,207) (612,021)

FY21 Over budget Over budget Percentage
Description Total Budget Actual Budget (Under budget) Actual Budget (Under budget) Remaining

10 FICA 2,848,318 209,156 238,630 (29,474) 634,000 694,990 (60,990) 77.74%
11 Pension 10,262,221 787,079 816,136 (29,057) 2,270,203 2,520,215 (250,012) 77.88%
12 Hospital Medical & Surgical 10,509,847 764,297 847,662 (83,365) 2,350,849 2,542,986 (192,137) 77.63%
13 Vision Care Insurance 101,537 3,925 8,468 (4,543) 18,072 25,404 (7,332) 82.20%
14 Dental Plans 353,988 17,060 29,499 (12,439) 66,085 88,497 (22,412) 81.33%
15 Life Insurance 101,040 7,194 8,420 (1,226) 21,938 25,260 (3,322) 78.29%
16 Disability Insurance 155,544 10,028 12,962 (2,934) 31,332 38,886 (7,554) 79.86%
17 Kentucky Unemployment 40,000 0 0 0 6,189 10,000 (3,811) 84.53%
18 Worker's Compensation 1,850,000 164,867 154,167 10,700 430,786 462,501 (31,715) 76.71%
19 Uniform  & Work Clothing Allowance 277,000 201,289 157,333 43,956 204,918 179,999 24,919 26.02%
20 Other Fringes 2,500 361 209 152 811 627 184 67.56%
21 Total Fringe & Benefits 26,501,995 2,165,256 2,273,486 (108,230) 6,035,183 6,589,365 (554,183) 77.23%
22
23
24 Sick Leave 1,651,183 114,465 192,425 (77,960) 347,007 418,900 (71,893) 78.98%
25 Holiday 1,252,323 107,919 138,488 (30,569) 219,345 274,397 (55,052) 82.48%
26 Vacation 2,088,175 122,973 180,768 (57,795) 525,748 518,497 7,251 74.82%
27 Other Paid Absences 240,381 39,476 15,812 23,664 66,526 46,823 19,703 72.32%
28 Total Compensation Benefits 5,232,062 384,833 527,493 (142,660) 1,158,626 1,258,617 (99,991) 77.86%
29
30 Total 31,734,057 2,550,089 2,800,979 (250,890) 7,193,809 7,847,982 (654,174) 77.33%
31
32 Difference compared to Budget (250,890) (654,173)

Current Month Fiscal Year-to-date

Year to DateCurrent Month



page 4

Balance Sheet

September 2021, Fiscal Year 2022

Assets FY 22 FY 21 Liabilities, Reserves & Capital FY 22 FY 21

Current Assets Current Liabilites

Cash & Cash Items 1,325,590 2,650,460 Long Term Debt 121,697 262,538
Short Term Investments 2,844,935 4,221,419 Short Term Debt 0 0
Accounts Recievable 37,731,750 70,867,497 Trade Payables 5,767,415 5,830,661
Interest Recievable 4 184 Accrued Payroll Liabilities 4,081,409 4,537,217
Due From Grant 80,000 80,000 Estimated Workmans Compensation 3,323,221 2,592,777
Materials & Supplies 2,414,011 1,532,350 Accrued Tax Liabilities 0 0

------------------- ------------------- Unreedemed Tickets & Tokens 1,561,270 1,942,337
Total Current Assets 44,396,290 79,351,911 Reserves - Injury & Damages 1,779,600 1,160,500

Due To Operations 80,000 80,000
Other Assets Unearned Capital Contributions 29,546,321 66,823,458

Other Current Liabilities (Health Ins.) 1,191,578 155,790
Prepaid Insurance & Dues & WIP 1,813,333 2,091,709 ------------------- -------------------

------------------- ------------------- Total Current Liabilities 47,452,511 83,385,279
Total Other Assets 1,813,333 2,091,709

Fixed Assets
Equity

Land 3,187,624 3,177,782
Buildings 49,161,798 49,094,438 Retained Earnings (638,913) (3,495,585)
Coaches 120,593,430 113,958,281 Prior Year Retained Earning 75,248,859 76,430,607
Office Equipment 10,444,140 10,345,708 ------------------- -------------------
Other Equipment 21,860,639 21,735,951 Total Equity 74,609,946 72,935,022
Development Costs 238,553 33,627 ------------------- -------------------
Vehicle Exp - Operating 1,420,404 1,420,405 Total Liabilities & Equity 122,062,457 156,320,301
Other Equipment -Operating 154,908 151,307 ============ ============

------------------- -------------------
Total Fixed Assets 207,061,496 199,917,498

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Depr Land 725,146 691,495              
Accumulated Depr Buildings 27,501,626 25,986,573         
Accumulated Depr Coaches 76,188,753 72,664,181         
Accumulated Depr Office Equipment 8,184,163 7,633,378           
Accumulated Depr Other Equipment 17,510,504 17,070,817         
Accumulated Depr Development Cost 37,218 3,167                  
Accumulated Depr Vehicle Exp - Opr 938,655 882,529              
Accumulated Depr Other Equipment Op 122,596 108,677              

------------------- -------------------
Total Depreciation 131,208,662 125,040,817

------------------- -------------------
Net Fixed Assets 75,852,834 74,876,681

------------------- -------------------
Total Assets 122,062,457 156,320,301

============ ============



page 5

Actual Revenue vs. Budget 

September 2021, Fiscal Year 2022

Current Month Revenues Year to Date Revenues

MTTF  $1,962,077 Actual = $1,962,077 Budget MTTF  $11,110,959 Actual = $11,110,959 Budget

Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA $7,834,241 Actual < $10,096,125 Budget

Passenger fares $58,607 Passenger fares $153,482

Paratransit fares $17,122 Paratransit fares $41,539

Special Fares $55,452 Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA $2,261,884

Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA $720,333 Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap $5,242,246

Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap $1,482,649

CM

* Special Fares - is under budget $55,452 mainly due to one contract decrease

* Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA is under budget $720,333 mainly due operating expenses being under budget

* Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap is over budget $1,482,649 mainly due to timing of expenditures for bus purchases

YTD

* Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA is under budget $2,261,884 mainly due to operating expenses being under budget 

* Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap is under budget $5,242,246 mainly due to timing of expenditures for bus purchases in the current month

5,417 

0 

15,275 

95,538 

48,898 

52,000 

88,000 

161,180 

265,183 

0 

436,049 

148,646 

1,962,077 

0 

0 

9,755 

25,285 

33,829 

53,333 

70,878 

105,728 

176,789 

286,932 

377,442 

1,631,295 

1,962,077 

 Recoveries-Insurance

 Comp Specials

 Other Agency Revenues

 Local Government Funds - MTTF

 Local Government Funds - MTTF, Cap

 Advertising Revenue

  Paratransit Fares

 Special Transit Fares (UofL, UPS and etc)

 State Government Funds

 State Goverenment Funds, Cap

 Passenger Fares

   Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap

 MTTF Contributions

Actual Budget

0 

0 

16,251 

286,614 

271,494 

45,825 

156,000 

281,308 

262,500 

447,310 

0 

1,298,720 

7,418,276 

0 

0 

12,476 

25,285 

50,567 

78,317 

160,000 

176,789 

220,961 

369,130 

382,575 

1,145,238 

2,176,030 

 Other Agencies Revenue, Cap

 Comp Specials

 Recoveries-Insurance

 Local Government Funds - MTTF

 Local Government Funds - MTTF, Cap

 Other Agency Revenues

 Advertising Revenue

 State Government Funds

  Paratransit Fares

 Special Transit Fares (UofL, UPS and etc)

 State Goverenment Funds, Cap

 Passenger Fares

   Federal Reimbursement Funds - FTA, Cap

Actual Budget



page 6

Actual Expenses vs. Budget 

September 2021, Fiscal Year 2022

Current Month Expenses Year to Date Expenses

Direct Labor $180,547 Total Labor $323,207 Direct Labor $512,030 Total Labor $612,021

Fringe & Benefits $250,890 Fringe & Benefits $654,172

Purchased Transportation $366,756 Purchased Transportation $881,918

Depreciation Expenses $168,619

CM

* Fringe & Benefits are under budget $250,890 mainly due to Sick, Vacation and Medical

* Purchased Transportation is under budget $366,756 mainly due to revenue hours and penalties

YTD

* Fringe & Benefits are under budget $654,172 mainly due to FICA, Pension, Medical, Sick and Vacation

* Purchased Transportation is under budget $881,918 mainly due to revenue hours and penalties

0 

791 

7,360 

84,733 

50,405 

228,035 

474,471 

629,041 

1,316,555 

931,931 

2,591,834 

2,800,979 

0 

790 

19,879 

52,145 

54,179 

222,047 

425,836 

490,906 

949,799 

969,726 

2,411,287 

2,550,089 

Loss on Disposal of Assets

Interest Expense

Development Cost & Loss on Disposal

Utilities

Other Expense

Casualty & Liability

Services

Materials

Purchased Transportation

 Depreciation Expenses

 Direct Labor

Fringe & Benefits

Actual Budget

0 

2,486 

14,720 

175,717 

254,199 

684,105 

1,417,479 

1,848,780 

2,713,567 

3,944,665 

7,847,982 

7,826,199 

1,574 

2,485 

37,218 

101,391 

211,118 

811,727 

1,219,201 

1,543,855 

2,882,186 

3,062,747 

7,193,810 

7,314,169 

Loss on Disposal of Assets

Interest Expense

Development Cost & Loss on Disposal

Other Expense

Utilities

Casualty & Liability

Services

Materials

 Depreciation Expenses

Purchased Transportation

Fringe & Benefits

 Direct Labor

Actual Budget



page 7

MassTransit Trust Fund (MTTF) Revenue Deposits

Deposit to Budget Difference FY 2022

FY 22 FY 22
Month Actual Deposits Budget Deposits Difference YTD Total Current Month YTD

July $4,416,524 $4,263,320 $153,204 $153,204 3.59%
August $4,516,464 $4,049,642 $466,822 $620,026 11.53% 7.46%
September $5,708,766 $4,744,809 $963,957 $1,583,983 20.32% 12.13%
October $3,821,270
November $4,823,684
December $4,963,520
January $4,589,049
February $4,233,049
March $4,173,450
April $5,781,232
May $3,901,651
June $4,747,430

$0
TOTAL $14,641,754 $54,092,106

MTTF Revenue Deposits - Actuals

TCARTER\BUD06\MTTF Financials - September
11/11/2021



page 8

Year to Date Summary

September 2021, Fiscal Year 2022

Actual Compared to Budget YTD
Good In the Red

Total Revenues before Capital  are Over/Under by (pg. 2, line 18) $2,868,216

Total Expenses are Over/Under by (pg. 2, line 41) $2,541,109

MTTF Revenue Deposits are Over/Under by (pg. 7) $1,583,983

September has a favorable balance before Capital of $4,125,092 $2,868,216 $1,256,876

Actual Revenues over Expenses

Operating Revenues $1,986,122
Operating Expenses $21,460,503

Net Gain/(Loss) before MTTF ($19,474,381)

MTTF  Approved Contributions $11,110,959
Net Gain/(Loss) before Subsidies ($8,363,422)

Subsidies
CARES $7,733,099

CRSSAA $0
5307 Federal Formula dollars to be used as (CEER) $101,142
MTTF Local Share $25,285

State Contributions $176,789

Total  Subsidies $8,036,315

Net Gain/(Loss) before Capital ($327,107)

11/11/2021
9:24 AM



page 9

TARC Actual Actual Actual YTD Remaining Budget YTD
Share FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 Balance FY 2022

CARES* 41,576,008      4,341,151    26,847,680      7,733,099    2,654,078           13,000,563        

CRRSAA** 21,504,688      21,504,688         18,237,895        

ARP*** 48,587,329      48,587,329         0

* KY-2020-012 was approved/Executed 5/27/2020

** KY-2021-020 was approved/Executed 7/1/2021

*** Still moving through the process not approved/Executed 

Reimbursement Funds Only and a One Time Funding Source for TARC



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: John Launius, Chair of TARC Board of Directors 

From: Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021-37 Recognition of Service to Mary Morrow 

Please see the following Resolution to show our support and gratitude to Mary Morrow. We are 
grateful for her years of service to the Transit Authority of River City and our community, and we 
are especially grateful for her willingness to serve multiple terms, and to serve as The Chair of 
the Board of Directors on two different occasions. 

Her willingness to serve in this manner demonstrates a commitment to our community and to all 
the TARC team members, riders and customers. We thank you for your time and dedication to 
our mission.  
 

Please call me at 561-5100 if you have any questions. Thank you. 

 

  



 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-37 
Recognition of Service to Mary Morrow 

 
A resolution recognizing Mary Morrow for her contributions and service as a member of the TARC 
Board of Directors and service as Board Chair. 
 
Whereas, Mary Morrow has been a member of the TARC Board of Directors since 1996, including 
her recent service on the Finance, Human Resources and Customer Relations Committees and; 
 
Whereas, Mary has demonstrated outstanding qualities as a leader, serving as the Chair of the 
Board of Directors twice; 
 
Whereas, Mary served the TARC Board during the Transportation Tomorrow project and when 
Amtrak served Union Station in the early 2000s; 
 
Whereas, Mary provided financial oversight and assisted TARC in the launch of the MyTARC 
card as well as the Dixie BRT and; 
 
Whereas, Mary’s experience in business negotiating and planning, financial consulting, 
accounting and tax services and much more have made Mary an asset at both TARC and in 
Greater Louisville and;  
 
Whereas, Mary’s years of service on multiple boards in Louisville have helped businesses in the 
community stay in compliance and move in a forward direction and;  
 
Whereas, Mary will be truly missed by all TARC team members; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Transit Authority of River 
City that: 
 

1. Mary Morrow is recognized for her contributions and service as a member of the TARC 
Board of Directors for many years. 

 
2. We wish Mary Morrow success in all her future endeavors. 

 
 
Adopted this 16th day of November 2021 
 
 
___________________      __                 ______  _________________         ______ 
John Launius, Chair of the Board of Directors         Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: John Launius, Chair of TARC Board of Directors 

From: Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021-38 Board Member Service – J.C. Stites 

 

Please see the following Resolution to show our support and gratitude to J.C. Stites. We are 
grateful for his years of service to the Transit Authority of River City and our community.  
 

Please call me at 561-5100 if you have any questions. Thank you. 
  



 

RESOLUTION 2021-38 
Recognition of Service 

 

A resolution recognizing J.C. Stites for his dedication and service in providing pivotal guidance 
and thoughtful direction through many successful years of operations for the Transit Authority of 
River City. 

WHEREAS, J.C. Stites served as a Board Member for 5 years along with a member of TARC’s 
Strategic Planning and Technology Subcommittee, and;  

WHEREAS, He provided instrumental support to secure TARC’s daily operations and long-term 
vision through personal expertise and knowledge of technology advancements, and;  

WHEREAS, He saw the agency through many historic milestones such as the unveiling of the 
new TARC logo at the 40th anniversary celebration, the introduction of one of the largest all-
electric fleets in the nation, the implementation of electronic fare cards in 2019, the introduction 
of the Dixie Rapid (DRB) in 2020, and;  

WHEREAS, He saw the agency through many defining moments of community pride over the 
years such as TARC’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic, and 

WHEREAS, He ensured the organization was always well protected, and the transportation needs 
of the greater Louisville region were considered at every turn, and;  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Transit Authority of River 
City that: 

1. J.C. Stites is recognized with immense gratitude for his sincere commitment which always 
carried a reliable source of compassion and consideration, providing a steady hand 
through the years that kept the organization moving in the right direction. 

2. We wish him the best of luck in all his future endeavors. 

 

ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021 

 

_______________________              ________  _____________________________ 

John Launius, Chair of the Board of Directors  Carrie Butler, Executive Director 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: John Launius, Chair of TARC Board of Directors 

From: Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021-43 Management Consulting Services – Indefinite Delivery-
Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) Request for Proposals  20211728 

In July 2021, the Procurement Department issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Management 
Consulting Professional with Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity Services (IDIQ). Given the 
disruption caused by COVID 19 and transition in leadership over the past several years, the 
purpose of this solicitation will be for TARC to receive consulting support to examine TARC’s 
internal operations with a goal to develop a high functioning and effective TARC leadership team 
to move the agency forward and thus better serve our riders and community as a whole. 

The solicitation was advertised in TransitTalent.com and TARC’s online portal as well as emailed 
directly to a number of consulting firms nationwide. Proposals were received from three (3) 
qualified and experienced professional firms and two (2) were deemed responsible and within 
range, thus progressing to the step 2 presentation/interview of the evaluation process with the 
following entities:  

• TransPro Consulting 
• Hatch LTK  

An evaluation committee completed this two-step evaluation process including zoom meeting 
presentations and interviews. Factors considered during the evaluation process included 
technical approach, professional references of similar project and size, project team’s 
experiences and cost. After scoring and careful consideration, the evaluation committee 
determined the award of a contract to TransPro Consulting would result in the most cost effective 
and value proposal to TARC. The Procurement Department performed an independent cost 
estimate based on the classification of the scope and work.  The Review Committee recommends 
the award of an agreement for TransPro Consulting.  

Attached is a resolution requesting the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to 
enter into an agreement with an initial term of one (1) year and an option of two (2) one-year terms 
with TransPro Consulting for Management Consulting Professional Services – IDIQ for a not-to-
exceed amount of $100,000. A portion of these funds were budgeted in the Executive Office and 
Human Resources departmental budgets; additional non-budgeted funds will be used from lower 
than budgeted expenses in Paratransit and Marketing. Please let me know if you have any 
questions at 561-5100.  Thank you.  



 

RESOLUTION 2021-43 
Management Consulting Professional Services - IDIQ 

A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to enter into a contract for an Initial Term of one 
(1) year and an option of two (2) one-year terms with Trans Pro Consulting for Management 
Consulting Professional Services with Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity Services (IDIQ) for a 
not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 

WHEREAS, TARC seeks a management consulting professional services to provide and assist 
TARC with its transit organizational management, strategic planning and technical capacity; and,  

WHEREAS, a competitive solicitation, request for proposal was issued in July 2021 with 
responses received from interested firms on September 8, 2021; and,  

WHEREAS, TARC received a proposal from TransPro Consulting, which was deemed the most 
responsive, after review of the proposals and candidate interviews by TARC’s evaluation 
committee; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Transit Authority of River 
City that: 

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with an Initial Term of one (1) 
year and an option of two (2) one-year terms with TransPro Consulting based upon a proposed 
cost for a not-to-exceed amount of $100,000.  

ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021 

 

_______________________________ 

John Launius, Chair of the Board of Directors 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: John Launius, Chair of TARC Board of Directors 

From: Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021 – 48 Sidewalk and Bus Stop Improvements in Jeffersonville, Indiana 
(ITB 20211730) 

Earlier this year the TARC Board of Directors authorized Resolution 2021-01, which was to issue 
a purchase order to Louisville Metro Public Works (Metro) to construct improvements to 
pedestrian amenities along Spring Street and Eastern Boulevard in Jeffersonville, Indiana.  
Shortly thereafter Metro’s existing contractor requested a very significant increase in pricing.  
Metro terminated that contract and decided to issue a new procurement.  In light of those 
developments, TARC staff determined that the best course of action would be to issue our own 
procurement thus giving much greater confidence that the project can be completed within 
existing resources. 

The goal of the project is to expand the number of ADA accessible bus stops, remove barriers for 
people with disabilities, increase pedestrian access and connectivity to the fixed-route bus 
system, and to improve mobility for transit users of all ages and abilities. The improvements 
include the purchase and installation of seven (7) benches, eight (8) boarding pads, eight (8) trash 
receptacles, one (1) bus shelter, and over 1,700 feet of new sidewalk within the public right of 
way on Spring Street and Eastern Boulevard. 

In August 2021, the Procurement Department released an Invitation to Bid (ITB 20211730) 
seeking bids for work along Eastern Boulevard and Spring Street in the City of Jeffersonville.  The 
solicitation required qualified bidders to provide all labor, materials and equipment necessary to 
construct sidewalk and bus stop improvements.  Additionally, the improvements include drainage 
pipe, catch basins, driveway aprons and restoration of portions of private driveways. 

In October 2021, we received three (3) responsive bids from: 
• Lawrence and Associates, 
• MAC Construction & Excavating, Inc, and  
• Seven Seas Construction. 

A committee of advisors, consisting of internal TARC staff, a representative of Louisville Metro, 
and a representative of the City of Jeffersonville, examined each proposal and its ability to meet 
the project timeline. The committee deemed MAC Construction & Excavating offered the lowest 
bid and best value overall.  MAC Construction & Excavating also provided the highest DBE 
participation goal of 45.3% with three certified DBEs. 



 

The project is funded by a grant from the Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA) 
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) to improve bus stop access along Spring Street and 
Eastern Boulevard in Jeffersonville, Indiana. Local match will be provided by The City of 
Jeffersonville. There is no anticipated fiscal impact to TARC. 

The attached resolution requests approval to award a contract to MAC Construction & Excavating 
in the amount of: 

• Lump Sum Base Bid $265,166.00 
• Lump Sum Alternative Bid $72,309.00 
• Contingency 10% $33,747.50 

For a total not to exceed amount of $371,222.50, which should provide ample room to manage 
any unforeseen issues discovered in the field during construction. 
 
The base bid cost will be covered by the FHWA TAP award. The alternative bid cost and 
contingency may not be expended without the additional approval in writing by the Executive 
Director. 

Please call me at 561-5100 if you have any questions. Thank you. 
  



 

RESOLUTION 2021-48 
Sidewalk and Bus Stop Improvements in the City of 
Jeffersonville, Indiana (ITB 20211730) 

A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with MAC Construction 
& Excavating for sidewalk and bus stop improvements at Eastern Boulevard and Spring Street in 
City of Jeffersonville, Indiana at a not to exceed amount of $371,222.50. 

WHEREAS, TARC received an award of funds from the Federal Highway Administration’s 
(FHWA) Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) to improve sidewalks and bus stop access 
along Spring Street and Eastern Boulevard in Jeffersonville, Indiana; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Jeffersonville has agreed to provide all of the local funds required to match 
the Federal funds for the project; and 

WHEREAS, in August 2021, the TARC Procurement Department released an Invitation to Bid 
(ITB 20211730) seeking qualified bidders for this construction project; and 

WHEREAS, in October 2021, TARC received three (3) responsive bids from the following 
companies: Lawrence and Associates; MAC Construction & Excavating, Inc.; and Seven Seas 
Construction; and 

WHEREAS, a committee of advisors, consisting of internal TARC team, a representative of 
Louisville Metro, and a representative of the City of Jeffersonville, examined each bid and decided 
that the bid of $337,475.00 from MAC Construction & Excavating was the lowest bid with best 
value overall; and 

WHEREAS, TARC staff believe it would be prudent to add an additional contingency amount of 
10%, bringing the total Not-to-Exceed amount of this bid to $371,222.50; and 

WHEREAS, Metro Louisville has agreed with everything described herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Transit Authority of River 
City that: 

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to award a contract to MAC Construction & 
Excavating for sidewalk and bus stop improvements along Eastern Boulevard and Spring Street 
in City of Jeffersonville, Indiana for an amount not to exceed $371,222.50. 

ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021 

 

_______________________________ 

John Launius, Chair of the Board of Directors 



 

MEMORANDUM 
To: John Launius, Chair of TARC Board of Directors 

From: Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021-49 – Request for Transfer of Surplus Fare Boxes 

In 2015 TARC purchased spare fare boxes for project P-2392, Fare Collection System Replacement.  
Since TARC did not at the time have sufficient funds obligated to project P-2392 to purchase spare fare 
boxes from LECIP, our contractor for that project, spares were purchased from Gillig. In May 2016 TARC 
and LECIP agreed to terminate their contract. TARC then entered into and has successfully deployed 
Genfare fareboxes. LECIP declined to reimburse TARC for the fare boxes we had purchased from Gillig. 
Since that time, TARC was left with seventeen (17) LECIP fare boxes that were not able to be deployed 
with the Genfare fareboxes.  

In 2018 we were able to transfer ten (10) of those fare boxes to our sister agency, C-Tran of Vancouver, 
Washington. At the time C-Tran was LECIP’s only customer in the United States.  The remaining seven 
(7) fare boxes remaining in the inventory had been purchased and valued at $104,070 ($14,867 each). 
TARC used a combination of proceeds from vehicle sales and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funds 
to purchase those seven fare boxes: $22,042 in vehicle sales proceeds and $82,028 in FTA funding.  

Recently, we discovered a second LECIP customer in the United States, the Rogue Valley Transportation 
District in Medford, OR (RVTD).  TARC staff spoke with our colleagues at RVTD and found that they 
would be willing to accept all seven of our unused boxes to use as spares.  The benefit to TARC of this 
proposed transfer is the avoidance of the need to reimburse the Federal government for their investment 
in these assets. The FTA has 78.8% interest in the boxes to be transferred. 

FTA permits the transfer of an asset from one Transit Property to another Transit Property, provided 
that the transfer is documented to show that the Transit Property receiving the asset accepts 
responsibility for continuing control of that asset over its useful life. The approval of this resolution 
will allow for the transfer of the remaining seven (7) fare boxes will be transferred to RVTD at no cost to 
them.  By accepting the seven fare boxes, RVTD will accept responsibility for the FTA interest in those 
assets. 

Please contact me at 561-5100 if you have any questions.  Thank you.  



 

RESOLUTION 2021-49 
Request for Transfer of Surplus Fare Boxes 

A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to transfer seven (7) fare boxes manufactured by LECIP, 
Inc. to the Rogue Valley Transportation District (RVTD). 

WHEREAS, TARC purchased seventeen (17) fare boxes as spares for project P-2392; and 

WHEREAS, TARC could not return those fare boxes to the vendor when project P-2392 was terminated 
by mutual agreement; and 

WHEREAS, TARC has no need of these fare boxes and will not need them in the future; and 

WHEREAS, TARC wishes to transfer seven (7) of these fare boxes to an agency that has need of them 
and will accept responsibility for the Federal interest in them; and  

WHEREAS, RVTD operates transit service for the City of Medford and its community in southern Oregon; 
and 

WHEREAS, RVTD does have a need for these fare boxes and is willing to accept responsibility for the 
Federal interest in them;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Transit Authority of River City 
that; 

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to transfer seven (7) fare boxes manufactured by LECIP, 
Inc. to the Rogue Valley Transportation District (RVTD).  TARC understands that RVTD will accept all 
responsibility for the remaining federal interest in the equipment as listed in the table below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021 

_______________________________ 
John Launius, Chair of the Board of Directors 

No. Equipment 
Serial Number 

Total Asset 
Value 

Total Federal 
Interest 

1 00368A $14,867 $11,718 

2 00376A $14,867 $11,718 

3 00381A $14,867 $11,718 

4 00389A $14,867 $11,718 

5 00395A $14,867 $11,718 

6 00409A $14,867 $11,718 

7 00413A $14,867 $11,718 

 Totals $104,070 $82,028 



MEMORANDUM 
To: John Launius, Chair of TARC Board of Directors 

From: Carrie Butler, Executive Director 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Resolution 2021 – 50  Board and Committee Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2022 

A resolution establishing the 2022 Board and Committee meetings calendar. Additional, ad-hoc meetings or work 
sessions may be scheduled and will be advertised on the www.ridetarc.org website and other media outlets. 

Attached is a resolution requesting authority to proceed with the above dates for all board and committee 
meetings. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you. 

Calendar Year 
2022 Meeting 

Schedule 
Board of Directors Human Resources Strategic Planning Customer Service Finance

Tuesdays Wednesdays Wednesdays Wednesdays Tuesdays
1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m.

January January 25, 2022 January 19, 2022 January 18, 2022
February February 22, 2022 February 16, 2022 February 15, 2022

March March 22, 2022 March 16, 2022 March 15, 2022
April April 26, 2022 April 20, 2022 April 19, 2022
May May 24, 2022 May 18, 2022 May 17, 2022
June June 21, 2022 June 15, 2022 June 14, 2022
July July 26, 2022 July 20, 2022 July 19, 2022

August August 23, 2022 August 17, 2022 August 16, 2022
September September 27, 2022 September 21, 2022 September 20, 2022

October October 25, 2022 October 19, 2022 October 18, 2022
November November 15, 2022 November 9, 2022 November 8, 2022
December December 13, 2022 December 7, 2022 December 6, 2022



 

RESOLUTION 2021-50 
Board and Committee Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2022 
 

A Resolution authorizing the Executive Director to proceed with using the above dates and times for all 
Board and Committee meetings. 

WHEREAS, A request for approval of the 2022 Board and Committee meetings proposed dates and times. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Transit Authority of River City 
that: 

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to use the above dates for all Board and Committee meetings 
in 2022. 

 

Adopted this 16th day of November, 2021 

 

_______________________________            

John Launius, Board Chair 

Calendar Year 
2022 Meeting 

Schedule 
Board of Directors Human Resources Strategic Planning Customer Service Finance

Tuesdays Wednesdays Wednesdays Wednesdays Tuesdays
1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m. 1:30 p.m.

January January 25, 2022 January 19, 2022 January 18, 2022
February February 22, 2022 February 16, 2022 February 15, 2022

March March 22, 2022 March 16, 2022 March 15, 2022
April April 26, 2022 April 20, 2022 April 19, 2022
May May 24, 2022 May 18, 2022 May 17, 2022
June June 21, 2022 June 15, 2022 June 14, 2022
July July 26, 2022 July 20, 2022 July 19, 2022

August August 23, 2022 August 17, 2022 August 16, 2022
September September 27, 2022 September 21, 2022 September 20, 2022

October October 25, 2022 October 19, 2022 October 18, 2022
November November 15, 2022 November 9, 2022 November 8, 2022
December December 13, 2022 December 7, 2022 December 6, 2022


	November 2021 TARC Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
	a. Resolution 2021-37 Recognition of Board Member Mary Morrow   Carrie Butler

	November 2021 TARC Board of Directors Meeting Agenda without Mgmt Consulting Resolution
	a. Resolution 2021-37 Recognition of Board Member Mary Morrow   Carrie Butler

	October Board Meeting Minutes
	Nov 2021 BOD Update
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	Financial Summary - September
	Current Month Revenues Compared to Budget
	Total Operating Revenues are under budget $140,785 (pg. 2, line 9) mainly due to Passenger Fares, Purchased Transportation Fares and Special Fares being under budget. Total Non-Operating Revenues (Subsidies) are under budget $878,980 (pg. 2, line16) m...

	Current Month Expenses Compared to Budget
	YTD Revenues Compared to Budget
	Total Operating Revenues are under budget $240,484 (pg. 2 line 9) mainly due to Passenger Fares, Purchased Transportation fares and Special fares being under budget but off set by Other Agency Revenues being over budget. Total Non-Operating Revenues (...

	YTD Expenses Compared to Budget

	Financials - September
	S & R & E - Capital
	Labor & Fringes
	Balance_Sheet
	Revenues
	Expenses
	MTTF 
	YTD Balance
	Stimulus balances

	Resolution 2021-37 Recognition of Board Member Mary Morrow
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Resolution 2021-38 Recognition of Service to TARC J.C. Stites
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Resolution 2021-43- Management Consulting
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Resolution 2021-48 Jeffersonville Bus Stop Improvements ITB 20211730-FINAL
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Resolution 2021-49 Transfer of Fareboxes 11012021
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Resolution 2021-50 - CY 2022 Board and Committee Meeting Calendar
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADP8A9C.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:




